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IN THE MATTER OF
THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEC. 7 OF THE CLAYTON ACT AND SEC. 5 OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C-3785. Complaint, Feb. 20, 1998--Decision, Feb. 20, 1998

This consent order requires, among other things, the Michigan-based chemical
company to divest, simultaneously with its acquisition of Sentrachem, Limited,
a South African chemical company, the Hampshire Chemical Company's
chelant business to Akzo Nobel N.V., which imports small volumes of chelants
into the United States.

Appearances

For the Commission: Morris Bloom, Joseph Krauss, Howard .
Morse and William Baer.

Fortherespondent: Robert Schlossberg and Peter Halle, Morgan,
Lewis & Bockius, Washington, D.C. and Scott R. Pennock, in-house
counsel, Midland, MI.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
and the Clayton Act, and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said
Acts, the Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that
the Dow Chemical Company's proposed acquisition of the South
African company, Sentrachem Limited ("Sentrachem"), including its
U.S. subsidiary, Hampshire Chemical Corporation ("Hampshire"),
would violate Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. 45, and would violate Section 7 of the Clayton
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 18, and it appearing to the Commission
that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public interest,
hereby issues its complaint stating its charges as follows:

I. THE RESPONDENT
The Dow Chemical Company

1. Respondent Dow is a corporation organized, existing and doing
business under and by virtue of the laws of Delaware, with its office
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and principal place of business located at 2030 Dow Center, Midland,
Michigan. In 1996 Dow had worldwide sales of approximately $20
billion.

2. Dow produces chemicals, plastics, and agricultural and
consumer products. Through its Chemical Division, it is the leading
producer in the U.S. of aminopolycarboxylic chelating agents, also
known as chelants.

3. At all times relevant herein, Dow has been, and is now, a
corporation as "corporation" is defined in Section 4 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 44; and at all times relevant
herein, Dow has been, and is now, engaged in commerce as
"commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act, 15 U.S.C. 44, and Section 1 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 12.

II. THE ACQUIRED COMPANY

4. Sentrachem, a South African company, develops, manufac-
tures, and markets a number of different commodity and specialty
chemical products. In 1996 Sentrachem had worldwide sales of
approximately $1 billion. Sentrachem competes in the U.S. chelant
market through its U.S. subsidiary, Hampshire, a Delaware corpora-
tion, with its principal place of business in Lexington, Massachusetts.
In 1996, Hampshire's sales were approximately $200 million.

I1I. THE ACQUISITION

5. On or about August 5, 1997, Dow announced a cash tender
offer to acquire all of the shares of Sentrachem for approximately
$425 million.

IV. THE RELEVANT MARKET

6. One relevant line of commerce in which to analyze the
proposed acquisition is the research, development, manufacture, and
sale of chelants, which are chemicals used to inactivate iron, calcium,
copper, magnesium and other metal ions in water solutions. Chelants
are used in cleaners, pulp and paper, water treatment, photography,
agriculture, and food and pharmaceutical applications. Chelant
customers use chelants because they are high quality metal ion
control chemicals that are cost effective across a wide variety of
applications. Chelants are an extremely small part of the customer's
overall product or processing costs. Because of the time and cost
associated with researching and qualifying an alternative to chelants,



